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Ozer Duman 
Cambridge Off Licence 
36 Great Cambridge Road 
Tottenham 
London 
N17 7BU 

 
 

Your ref:  WK/000548824 

Date: 13th October 2022 

Contact: Michael Squire 

Tel:  0208 489 51580208 489 5158 

Email: michael.squire@haringey.gov.uk 

 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Tobacco and Related Products Regulations 2016: Licensing Act 2003 
 
I write further to my visit to your shop on 12th October 2022 during which I seized a quantity of 
disposable electronic cigarettes (VAPES) which were illegal in that they had tanks in excess of the 
permitted size of 2ml (650 puffs),  did not carry a UK name and address of the producer and had 
incorrect health warnings. 
 
This Service intends to destroy the electronic cigarettes and you are advised to ensure you check 
the products you purchase and the remainder of your stock to ensure they are legal to sell. If you 
wish to dispute the destruction of these items please contact me immediately. 
 
If you are able to identify your supplier I would be grateful if you would forward copies or 
photographs of your invoices to me by E mail.  
 
In addition,  I discovered 40 foreign cigarettes which you claimed were for personal use. These 
should not be stored on the premises or offered for sale. 
 
You are  warned that should there be further breaches in respect of this legislation you may be 
prosecuted without further warning or your licence may be reviewed. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
 
 
Michael Squire 
Trading Standards Specialist 
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